From: Timothy Bourquin

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Rob Douglas

Subject: Re: LAPD Technology Demo day: June 25
Categories: responsive

Hi Rob -

We're confirmed for June 25 - | should have the start time for your demo in a couple weeks.
Just wanted to keep you updated.
All the best,

Officer Tim Bourquin #R2911
LAPD Major Crimes Division
Criminal Conspiracy Section
Phone: I

From: Rob Douglas <Rob@skopenow.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Timothy Bourquin

Cc: Douglas Stice

Subject: Re: LAPD Technology Demo day: June 25

Tim,

Do you have any reference for the time of day | will present/demo, | am just trying to coordinate the flight in (contemplating the night before if the demo is earlier
on).

-Rob

SKOPE
Rob Douglas, CEO
Rob@skopenow.com

E1469



(800)252-1437
www.skopenow.com

From: Rob Douglas

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Timothy Bourquin

Cc: Douglas Stice

Subject: Re: LAPD Technology Demo day: June 25

Okay great! | have it booked!

-Rob

SKOPEN

Rob Douglas, CEO
Rob@skopenow.com
I

12 East 49th, NY, NY

(800)252-1437
www.skopenow.com

From: Timothy Bourquin <r2911@Ilapd.online>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 12:53 PM

To: Rob Douglas

Cc: Douglas Stice

Subject: LAPD Technology Demo day: June 25

Hi Rob,

Thanks for talking with me. We have the demo day scheduled for Tuesday, June 25.
We're looking to have a good group of agency representatives there.

More details to follow.

All the best,
E1470



Officer Tim Bourquin

LAPD Major Crimes Division
Criminal Conspiracy Section
mobile: I

E1471





